29/07/2025, 09:51 Gmail - Re: R-17MED Oxygen Sensor Part Number: 0110017

M G ma|l Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: R-17MED Oxygen Sensor Part Number: 0110017

1 message

Richard Wilkes <Richard.Wilkes@cobalthealth.co.uk> 29 July 2025 at 09:42
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate
Thanks for checking in.

Please cancel the Quotation.

Kiqd Regards

T 01213718034 (ITM)
T 01242 431333 (Operations Hub)

Richard Wilkes E richard.wilkes@cobalthealth.co.uk

MRI Research Superintendent
Institute of Translational Medicine
Imaging Centre

Next leave: 251 - 29t July

in] £ ]y

Cobalt é&a

Medical Charity
Diagnosis * Research = Education it aad wormaat

QThink before you ink. Please only print this email if necessary.

Cobalt Health is a registered charity no. 1090790. Company limited by guarantee, registered
in England and no. 4366596. Registered office: Linton House Clinic, Thirlestaine Road,
Cheltenham, Glos GL53 7AS. Telephone 01242 535900. Fax 01242 263733.

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 28 July 2025 13:25

To: Richard Wilkes <Richard.Wilkes@cobalthealth.co.uk>
Subject: Re: R-17MED Oxygen Sensor Part Number: 0110017

You don't often get email from kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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Good afternoon Richard,

Just a quick email to ask if quotation QVM157755 is still required?

It expires next Thursday, at which time | will delete it. | can of course issue another at any time.
Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 22 Jul 2025 at 14:13, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Good afternoon Richard,

Just a quick email to ask if quotation QVM157755 is still required?
Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 7 Jul 2025 at 14:24, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Good afternoon Richard.,

Thank you for your email.
Please see attached quotation, valid for 30 days.

If you choose to order, please could the reference QVM157755 be mentioned on the PO? | can of
course change any addresses to match the PO.

The other price breaks are as follows:

1=£5440 [2=£53.00each [[3-10=£51.70each |11 ormore =£50.40 each ||

Carriage is free for medical oxygen sensors.
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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where
possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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On Mon, 7 Jul 2025 at 13:57, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Richard Wilkes <Richard.Wilkes@cobalthealth.co.uk>
Date: Mon, 7 Jul 2025 at 13:54

Subject: R-17MED Oxygen Sensor Part Number: 0110017
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Good afternoon

Is it possible to provide a quote for the above part in order for me to raise a PO and pay
via invoice please?

Kir}d Regards

Richard Wilkes

MRI Research Superintendent
Institute of Translational Medicine
Imaging Centre

Next leave: 201 - 23rd June

in] f]v] |
2 Cobalt 6,, |

Medical Charity
Diagnosis » Research » Education v nash el wortmatt.

T 0121 3718034 (ITM)
T 01242 431333 (Operations Hub)

E richard.wilkes@cobalthealth.co.uk

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
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